Chartereced Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CCCL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CCCL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (“the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the possible effects of the matters described in Basis for Qualified opinion Section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2022, its loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows

for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) As stated in Note No: 37(a), during the financial year, the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Chennai Bench (“NCLT") admitted an insolvency and bankruptcy petition filed by a financial creditor
against Consolidated Construction Consortium Limited (“the Holding Company”) and appointed Mr.
Krishnasamy Vasudevan to act as Resolution Professional (RP) with direction to initiate appropriate
action contemplated with extant provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and other
related rules. As stated in Note No: 38, the accompanying financial statements have been prepared on
‘going concern’ basis notwithstanding the fact that the Company is having continuous losses; current
ligbilities are in excess of current assets; default in repayment of borrowings and continuous dependent
on group companies to ease liquidity crunch. Further, the Property Plant and Equipment held by the
Company is provided as security for the loans availed by the Holding Company which is currently under
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP"). These conditions indicate the existence of material
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern
which in turn depends on getting support from group companies, generation of incremental operational
cash flows which again depends on the Management's ability to retain the hypothecated Property Plant
and Equipment which are not wholly within the control of the Company and the ultimate outcome of
these matters is at present not ascertainable as the Holding Company is currently under CIRP. Further as
stated in Note no. 37 (b) one of the principal lenders of the Holding Company, has issued possession
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notice on this Company under SARFAESI Act as the immovable properties of this Company have been
mortgaged against the loans availed by the Ultimate Holding Company. The Company has filed an
appeal against this notice U/s 17(1) of the Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and

Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 and matter is pending before Hon'ble Debts Recovery Tribunal,
Chennai

b) As stated in the Note No. 39(a) & (b) of the Financial Statements, the Company has not made full
assessment of impairment of tangible assets as required under Ind AS 36 on'Impairment of Assets
(carrying value Rs. 68,08,99,868) and has not carried out any impairment assessment of investments held
in subsidiary (carrying value Rs. 18,88,64,045) and loans and advances (carrying value Rs. 41,92,47,023)
given to the subsidiary. Therefore, we are unable to comment on consequential impairment, if any, that is

required to be made in carrying value of property, plant and equipment, investments and loans and
advances.

¢) We have not been able to obtain confirmation of Company's borrowings from bank amounting to Rs.
66,97,76,346 as at March 31, 2022. In the absence of sufficient appropriate audit evidence, we are unable
to determine the possible impact thereof on the loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 and on the
carrying value of short-term borrowings and equity as on that date.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act (“SAs"). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
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continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement. resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
p?ocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
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and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above
have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
hecessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

(d) Except for the matters described in basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, the aforesaid
financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act;

(e) The matters described in the basis for qualified opinion section may have an adverse effect on the
functioning of the Company;

(f) The Holding Company, Consolidated Construction Consortium Limited has committed default in repayment
of Non-convertible Debentures and Optionally convertible debentures and interest thereon as on the due-date
and default continued for a period of more than one year. We are of the opinion that the Directors of the
Company as of March 31, 2022 who are also the directors of the Holding Company are disqualified from being
appointed as Directors under 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, on account of disqualification under
164(2) of the Act, in terms of Section 167(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the office of the directors shall
become vacant and that the office shall become vacant in all the companies, other than the company which is
in default. Consequently, in our opinion, directors shall vacate the office in all other companies including this
company, apart from the Holding Company. As stated in Note 39(d), in view of the CIRP proceedings in the
Holding Company, the process for induction of new directors for replacement, with the prior consent of the
Committee Of Creditors, as required by the provisions of IBC, is in progress and that the existing directors would
ensure all compliances until such replacement; e

=
.:,r y l y € I‘.ll\_-_ ‘I
{{Sundar Srii & JUNEL )
k_.-ﬂ,_,.-:.-!'u i Begduntants

Page 4 of 13 N OB F




Sundar Srini & Sridhar

(g) The qualifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the “Basis for qualified opinion” paragraph above

(h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B". Our report expresses

a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting;

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of
the Company, ho managerial remuneration is paid / provided by the Company.

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts; and

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.
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v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number:004201S

Lo
//
{/ rtountanis
S Sridhar
Partner

Membership No: 022504

UDIN: 22025504ALTINV9963
Place: Chennai

Date: June 27,2022

Page 6 of 13



Sundar Srini & Sridhar

Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of CCCL Infrastructure Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

(i) Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. The Company does not have any right-
of-use assets.

(B) The Company does not have intangible assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the Management during the year.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the
records of the company, no immovable properties are held by the Company (other than properties
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee).
Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

(e) As represented to us, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against
the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The company does not hold any inventory and accordingly paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) The Company was earlier sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore by bank on the basis
of security of current assets and equitable mortgage on Property plant and equipment. According to the
information and explanation given to us, the Bank has classified such account as Non-performing Asset
on account of continuous defaults committed by the Company and thus the working capital loan was not
renewed during the year and Company has not filed any statements or returns with the Bank and hence
reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order could not be made.

(i) The Company has granted advances in nature of loans to fellow subsidiary and wholly owned subsidiary,
during the year, as reported below:

(a) The Company during the year, has provided further advances in the nature of loans to wholly
owned subsidiary and fellow subsidiary amounting to Rs. 38,70,592 and Rs. 64,800 respectively and the
balance outstanding in respect of such advances in nature of loans to wholly owned subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is Rs. 41,92,47,023 and Rs. 1,50,54,972 respectively.
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(b) In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the grant of advances in nature of loans are, prima
facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest. The advances in nature of loans are interest free.

(©) In respect of advances in nature of loans granted by the Company, there is no schedule of

repayment of principal or interest and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(c)&(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) No advances in nature of loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has

been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the
same parties.

(f) The Company has granted to wholly owned subsidiary and fellow subsidiary advances in the nature
of loans without specifying any terms or period of repayment and the balance outstanding as at the
Balance Sheet date is Rs. 41,92,47,023 and Rs. 1,50,54,972 respectively and percentage of such
advances in nature of loans to total loans or advances in nature of loans is 100%.

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(iv) The Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered
under section 185 of the Act. The Company, being engaged in the business of providing infrastructural
facilities, Section 186 of the Act is not applicable in respect of investments made and advances in nature
of loans given by virtue of exemption provided under sub-section (11) of the said section of the Act.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence,
reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in our opinion, the Company is not regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues in respect of, income-tax, Goods and Services tax, cess, Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance and other material statutory dues, as applicable with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Goods and
Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).
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(ix)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

Sundar Srini & Sridhar

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has defaulted in repayment
of working capital loans taken from bank as on the balance sheet date and the working capital limits were
not renewed during the year. The entire balance of Rs. 66,97,76,346 including interest accrued is at default
as on Balance Sheet Date.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans
at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in subsidiary
and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b)
of the Order is not applicable

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Thus, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act
where applicable and details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.
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(xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit system and
is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013. Thus,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him. Accordingly, the Paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no core investment companies
within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016).

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit to an extent of Rs.
8,51,87,988 and in the immediately preceding financial year to an extent of Rs. 10,30,52,610.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and as stated in
point (a) of under “Basis of Qualified Opinion” there exists a material uncertainty that may cast
significant doubt about the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern indicating that Company
may not be capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) In our opinion and based on our examination, the provisions of Section 135 of the Act in respect of
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable to the Company and thus reporting under
paragraph 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regﬁation Number:004201S

| —
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Partner
Membership No: 025504
UDIN: 22025504ALTINV9963
Place: Chennai
Date: June 27,2022
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor’'s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CCCL Infrastructure Limited (“the
Company") as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by ICAl and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion
In our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2022:

(a) The Company's internal financial controls over assessment of impairment in carrying value of tangible
assets, and equity investments and loans and advances to subsidiaries were not effective. This could potentially
result in the misstatement of its tangible assets, equity investments and loans and advances to subsidiaries

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial
reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's annual or
interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of material weaknesses described above on the achievement of
the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.
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We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2022 and these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the financial statements of the
Company and we have issued a qualified opinion on the financial statements.

Place: Chennai
Date: June 27,2022
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

Particulars

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Financial Assets

(a) Investments

(b) Loans & Advances

Other non-current Assets
Total non-current assets

Current Assets

Financial Assets

(a) Trade Receivables

(b) Cash & Cash Equivalents
(c) Other financial assets
Current Tax Assets (net}
Other Current Assets

Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity Share Capital

Other Equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

(a) Borrowings

(b) Other Financial Liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

Total Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(a) Borrowings
(b} Trade payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
(c) Others Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Total current liabilities

Total Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

Note

11

12
13

18
15

16
17

18
19

1-40

As at March 31, 2022 l As at March 31, 202_1
In Rs.
68,08,99,868 70,39,20,746
1
18,88,64,045 20,03,53,614
41,92,47,023 41,53,76,431
6,33,493 1738454
1,28,96,44,429 1,32,13,89,245
51,28,643 11,36,142
2,54,807 4,94,276
51,000 50,000
2,55,023 2,55,023
6,95.716 8,91,693
63,85,279 28,27,134
1,29,60,29,708 1,32,42,16,379
22,91,00,060 22,91,00,060
(4,49,37,066) 4,7639,753
18,41,62,994 27,67,39,813
13,93,39,497 13,93,39,497
17,52,70,928 17,52,70,928
12,67,79,918 13,09,50,456
44,13,90,343 44,55,60,881
66,97,76,346 60,10,28,533
387,718 3,01,943
2,74,893 3,06,809
37,414 2,78,400
67.04,76,371 60,19,15,685
1,11,18.66,714 1,04,74,76,566
1,29,60,29,708 1,32,42,16,379

In terms of our report attached

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratiph No: 0042015

P er
Membership No : 025504

Place Chennai
Date : June 27, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CCCL Infrastructure Limited
CIN - U45300TN2007PLC063417

V.G.Janarthanam S Sivaramakrishnan
Director
DIN - 00426422

Director
DIN - 00431791
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited

Particulars

Revenue
Revenue Fiom Opetrations
Other Income
Total Income (1)

Il  Expenses
Operating expenses
Employee benefits expense
Finance cost
Depreciation & amortization expenses
Other expenses
Total Expenses (ll)

Il Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (I - II)
IV Exceptional Items
v (Loss) before tax (lil - 1V)

VI Tax expense
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

VIl (Loss) for the year (V-VI)
VIll Other Comprehensive Income
(@) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Fair Valuation of equity instiuments
Less: Income Tax on Above

(b) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIIl)

X Earnings per equity share :
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

See accompanyina hotes forming part of the financial statements

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31, 2022

Not For the Year Ended For the year Ended |
il March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs.
20 4,77,36,252 2,08,11,744
21 13,088
4,77,36,252 2,08,24,832
22 32,56,744 8,97,218
23 21,22,578 25,70,987
24 9,87,85,581 8,91,18,554
25 2,4592,638 2,69,02,345
26 41,66,699 70,60,408
13,29,24,240 12,65,49,512
(8,51,87,988) (10,57,24,680)
27 (69,800)
(8,52,57,788) (10,57,24,680)
28
(14,81,337) (11,11,003)
(A) (8,37,76,451) (10,46,13,677)
(B)
(1,14,89,569) (1,83,61,740)
26,89,201 42,86,994
(A + B) (9,25,76,819) (11,86,88,423)
29
(3.66) 4.57)
(3.66) (4.57)
1-40

In terms of our report attached

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratiop No: 004201S
rd
S

S.Sridhar
Part
Membeiship No : 025504

lace . Chennai
[Jate - June 27, 2022

CCCL Infrastructure Limited
CIN - U45300TN2007PLC063417

V.G.Janarthanam
Director
DIN - 00426422

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

S Sivaramakrishnan
Director
DIN - 00431791
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" CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the Year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Loss before tax

Adjustment for:-

[Yepreciation

Iiterest on Working Capital Loan

l.oss on De-recognition of Property Plant and Equipment
Exceptional item - Impairment of Loan to Fellow Subsidiary
Operating profit before working capital changes
(Inciease)/decrease in Loans & Advances
(Increase)/decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/decrease in Other Current Financial Assets
(Increase)/decrease in Other Current Assets
{Increase)/decrease in Other Non Current Assets
Increase/(decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/(deciease) in Other Current Financial Liabilties
increase/(decrease) in Other Current Liabilties

Net cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activities

B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment

Net cash flow from / (used in) Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Movement in Short Term Borrowings

Loans raised during the year

Interest & Finance Charges paid

Net cash flow from / (used in) Financing Activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year - Refer Note 9

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

1-40

For the y_eaaded For the year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
- In Rs.

(8,52,57,788) (10,57,24,680)
2,45,92,638 2,69,02,345
9,82,85,237 8,89,83,854

26,72,070

69,800
3,76,89,887 1,28,33,589
(39.40,392) 64,26,469
(39.92,501) 27.07,767
(1,000) -

1,95,977 (5.31,266)
11,04,961 (13,16,903)
85,775 (3,47,835)
(31,916) 1,09,949
(2,40,986) 1,38,321
3,08,69,805 2,00,20,091
(15,71,760) (70,62,493)
(15,71,760) (70,62,493)
- 1,95,14,324
91,35,459
(2,95,37,424) (4,11,19,821)
(2,95,37,424) (1,24,70,038)
(2,39,379) 4,87,560
4,94,276 6.716
2,54,897 4,94,276

In terms of our report attached
For Sundar Srini 8 Sridhar

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registfathgn No: 0042015

& >
k_ ///"'-.
Pattner

Membership No : 025504

Place : Chennai
Date : June 27, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CCCL Infrastructure Limited
CIN - U45300TN2007PLC063417

\)bz\m,..“:g-/——)

V.G.Janarthanam S Sivaramakrishnan
Director
DIN - 00426422

Director
DIN: 00431791
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31 March 2022

Company Overview

The Company is engaged in building infrastructure projects under design, build, operate and
transfer basis (such as BOT, BOOT, BOLT, DBFO, DBOT).

The Company is domiciled in India and its registered office is situated at 8/33, Padmavathiyar
Road, Jeypore Colony, Gopalapuram, Chennai.

The Company is currently engaged in the business of generating electricity using solar energy
(Photo Voltaic Technology). The Company has also established a wholly owned subsidiary for
the development of a sector specific special economic zone in Tuticorin district in the state of
Tamil Nadu. As on the March 31, 2022, 100.00% (PY -100.00%) of the Equity Share Capital of the
Company is held by Consolidated Construction Consortium Limited. On July 22, 2021, the
Company obtained MSME Registration Certificate and the registration number is UDYAM
No.TN-02-0070597 under the category "Medium”.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended.

The financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2022 were authorized and approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on June 27, 2022. The Company has not prepared the
consolidated financial statements as the Holding Company, being a Company registered under
Companies Act, 2013 prepares the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Group as a whole
in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards.

Significant Accounting Policies:
3.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have
been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial assets and financial
liabilities which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies.
Fair valuations related to financial assets and financial liabilities are categorized into level
1, level 2 and level 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable.

The Balance sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and
disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit
and Loss are prepared in the format prescribed in Division li- Ind AS Schedule Il
("Schedule 111") to the Companies Act, 2013 and are adequately presented by way of notes
forming part of accounts along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the
notified Accounting Standards. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirge
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3.2

33

CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31** March 2022

method and presented as per the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7
“Statement of Cash Flows".

The Company has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods
presented in these standalone financial statements

Current and Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-
current classification. An asset is classified as current if:

(a) it is expected to be realized or sold or consumed in the Company's normal operating
cycle;

(b) itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
(€) itis expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(d) it is cash or a cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current if:

(@) itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

(b) itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(€) itis expected to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period;

(d) it has no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company's normal operating cycle is twelve
months.

Use of Estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and
in any future periods affected. In particular, information about significant areas of
estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have
the most srgnlflcant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is

ﬂ1nr1er |a\ =Oumtant:
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31* March 2022

included in the following notes:

Provision for Income tax 8 deferred tax assets — The Company uses estimates and
judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allowances and disallowances
which is exercised while determining the provision for income tax. A deferred tax asset is
recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilised.
Accordingly, the Company exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of
deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of investments in subsidiary — The Company reviews its carrying value of
investments carried at cost (net of impairment, if any) annually, or more frequently when
there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying
amount, the impairment loss is accounted for in the statement of profit and loss

Useful lives of Property Plant & Equipment — The Company reviews the useful life of
property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment
may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

Fair value measurements — When the faii values of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active
markets, the fair value is measured using internal valuation techniques. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments.

Other estimates - The preparation of financial statements involves estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the Company estimates the probability of
collection of accounts receivable by analyzing historical payment patterns, customer
concentrations, customer credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial
condition of a customer deteriorates, additional allowances may be required.

Estimation uncertainty relating to COVID-19 outbreak - The Company has considered
internal and certain external sources of information including credit reports, economic
forecasts and industry reports up to the date of approval of the financial statements in
determining the impact on various elements of its financial statements. The Company has
used the principles of prudence in applying judgments, estimates and assumptions
including sensitivity analysis and based on the current estimates, the Company expects to
fully recover the carrying amount of trade receivables and investments. The eventual
outcome of impact of the global health pandemic may be different from those estimated
as on the date efapproval of these financial statements.

in
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31* March 2022

3.4 Measurement of fair values

3.5

The Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values
for financial instruments.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the company can access at measurement date

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and
Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of
the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to a customer. The
revenue is recognized to the extent of transaction price allocated to the performance
obligation satisfied. Performance obligation is satisfied over time when the transfer of
control of asset (good or service) to a customer is done over time and in other cases,
performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time. For performance obligation satisfied
over time, the revenue recognition is done by measuring the progress towards complete
satisfaction of performance obligation. The progress is measured in terms of a proportion
of survey of performance to date.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted
for volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and
incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes
taxes collected from customers.

Transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring good or service to a customer excluding amounts
collected on behalf of a third party.

Costs to obtain a contract which are incurred regardless of whether the contract was
obtained are charged-off in Profit & Loss immediately in the period in which such costs
are incurred.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on
contracts. Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is

e
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31% March 2022

pending) when there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is
required, as per contractual terms.

Unearned and deferred revenue ("contract liability”) is recognised when there are billings
in excess of revenues.

The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance based
payments and / or milestone based progress payments. Invoices are payable within
contractually agreed credit period.

In accordance with Ind AS 37, the Company recognises an onerous contract provision
when the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under a contract exceed the
economic benefits to be received.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and
requirements. The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the
original contract, basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new
performance obligation, or transaction price of an existing obligation could undergo a
change. In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a cumulative
adjustment is accounted for.

a) Recognition of Revenue from Sale of Power
Contracts entered with customers under power purchase agreement are considered as a
single series of performance obligation that will be satisfied over time. The Company
recognizes Revenue from sale of produced electricity when supplied to the purchases
network as per the terms and conditions of the Contracts. The revenue is measured as per
the transaction price for the power generating asset agreed under the contract. The
transaction price includes only a fixed consideration which is agreed under the contract.

b) Other Income
The Company recognizes income under the below mentioned heads, provided that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income
can be measured reliably.
(i) Interest Income from Financial Instruments

Interest income is accrued on a time proportionate basis taking into account the
principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable.

Interest Income on disputed revenue is recognized on realization basis.
(ii) Others

Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive such
income arises and it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably

) Page 9 of 44
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31** March 2022

Property, Plant and Equipment
(i) Recognition and measurement

Properties plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if
capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the purchase price.

(ii) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

(iii) Capital Work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use
are carried at cost, comprising of direct costs, related incidental expenses and attributable
interest. Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment
outstanding at each Balance Sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-
current assets.

(iv) Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the Written Down Value
(WDV) Method computed on the basis of useful lives (as set out below):

Category of the Assets Useful Life
?uilding 30 years
Plant & Mlachinery — Solar Equipment 25 years
Office Eq_uipments including computers | 5 yea}s_
Furniture & Fixtures 10 years
Electrical installations 10 years

The depreciation methods, residual values and useful lives are reviewed at the end of
each financial year.

(iv) De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment initially recognized is derecognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognized in

Page 10 of 44




CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31** March 2022

statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized
3.7 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For
the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value
less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the
asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other
assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit
(CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss is measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the
assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is
reversed in the Statement of Profit and Loss if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased
to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated depreciation)
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

3.8 Foreign Currency
Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (Rs. or '¥') which is also the
functional and presentation currency of the Company.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying the
exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the dates of
the respective transactions.

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are restated into the
functional currency using exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-
monetary items denominated in a foreign currency which are carried at historical cost are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at
reporting date, at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded, are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise.

3.9 Financial assets, financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or

issue offi a@quLassets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
—
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31** March 2022

liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. The Company derecognises
financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired.

i) Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of
purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with
banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

ii) Financial Assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets
are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

ili) Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if
these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and selling financial assets.

The Company does not have any instruments classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI) other than the equity instruments as stated in note (v)
below.

iv) Financial Assets at fair value through other profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless they are
measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on
initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately
recognised in statement of profit and loss.

v) Equity Instruments

All equity instruments including investment in subsidiaries are measured at fair value.

Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at Fair Value througp(22
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31** March 2022

Profit and Loss (FVTPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company has decided to
classify the same at FVTOCI. The classification is made on the initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

vi) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
vii) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

viii) Impairment of Financial Assets (other than at fair value)

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be
measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expected losses
for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company
has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for
trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account
historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The
expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due
and allowance rates used in the provision matrix. For all other financial assets, expected
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-months expected credit losses
or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

ix) De recognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily de-
recognized when:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

» the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or

e the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred the control of the asset.

x) De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognized when the related obligation expires or is
discharged or cancelled. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another

i & Sridhar
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31** March 2022

liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability
provided when it is certain that the Company would be able to discharge the
liability as modified. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is then
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

3.10 Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax
asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognised in standalone
statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current income tax

Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable
income for that period and reflects the uncertainty related to income tax, if any. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The Company offsets current tax assets
and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized
amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognised using the balance sheet approach.
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction. The
carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected

to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected
to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
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and liabilities is recognized as an income or expense in the period that includes the
enactment or substantive enactment date.

Deferred income taxes are not provided on the undistributed earnings of subsidiaries
where it is expected that the earnings of the subsidiary will not be distributed in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax ('MAT’) paid in accordance with the
tax laws in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability
of set off against future income tax liability. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as deferred
tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably, and it is probable
that the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realized. In the year in
which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset, it is recorded by way
of a credit to the standalone statement of profit and loss and shown as deferred tax assets.
The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to
the effect that Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified future period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity.

3.11 Employee Benefits
Defined contribution plan

Payments to defined contribution plans i.e, Company's contribution to provident fund
and employee state insurance are determined under the relevant statute and charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of incurrence when the services are
rendered by the employees.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of salaries, wages,
performance incentives, medical benefits and other short-term benefits in the period the
related service is rendered, at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be
paid in exchange for that service.

3.12 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period, adjusted for bonus
elements in equity shares issued during the period.

Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic EPS and also weighted average

number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31** March 2022

beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are
determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and
potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares, as appropriate.

3.13 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to chief operating decision maker.

3.14 Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection
with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest
cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use
or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the year they occur.

3.15 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as result of past event and it is probable that an outflow embodying
economic benefits of resources will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are
determined based on best estimates required to settle each obligation at the balance
sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be made. The Company uses significant judgements to
disclose contingent liabilities

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements

3.16 Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount is intended to be recovered principally through a sale (rather than through
continuing use) when the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its
present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sale of such
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31* March 2022

asset (or disposal group) and the sale is highly probable and is expected to qualify for
recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at lower
of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Non-current assets and Disposal Group that ceases to be classified as held for sale shall
be measured at the lower of carrying amount before the non-current asset and Disposal
Group was classified as held for sale adjusted for any depreciation/ amortization and its
recoverable amount at the date when the Disposal Group no longer meets the "Held for
sale" criteria.

3.17 Exceptional items

An item of income or expense which by its size, type or incidence requires disclosure in
order to improve an understanding of the performance of the company is treated as an
exceptional item and the same is disclosed in the notes to accounts.

3.18 Prior Period Adjustments

Errors of material amount relating to prior period(s) are disclosed by a note with nature of
prior period errors, amount of correction of each such prior period presented
retrospectively, to the extent practicable along with change in basic and diluted earnings
per share. However, where retrospective restatement is not practicable for a particular
period then the circumstances that lead to the existence of that condition and the
description of how and from where the error is corrected are disclosed in Notes on
Accounts.
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5.

CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31°* March 2022

*The lenders of the holding company, Consolidated Construction Consortium Limited (CCCL)
have first pari passu charge and second pari passu on the property plant and equipment of the
subsidiaries of CCCL including this company viz. SEZ/Non-SEZ Land and Plant and Machinery

against which CCCL has borrowed funds.

Non-Current Investments

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

L In Rs. B

Investments in Equity Instruments

of Subsidiary; Carried at FVTOCI

CCCL Pearl City Food Port SEZ Ltd 18,88,64,045 20,03,53,614

50,000 equity shares of Rs10/- each fully paid up

(50,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up) =

o Total 18,88,64,045 20,03,53,614

5.1 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 24 “Related Parties” - Interests in Related Parties

% of ownership interest

Interests in Subsidiaries As at March 31, As at March 31,

- B 2022 2021

CCCL Pearl City Food Port SEZ Limited 100% 100%

6. Non-Current Loans and Advances

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs. _

Unsecured, considered good

Loan to Wholly Owned Subsidiary* 41,92,47,023 41,53,76,431

Unsecured, considered doubtful

Loan to Fellow Subsidiary* 1,50,54,972 1,49,90,172

Less: Provision for Impairment (1,50,54,972) (1,49,90,172)
- Total 41,92,47,023 41,53,76,431

* carries Nil rate of interest with no specific terms for repayment
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory

Information for the year ended 31* March 2022

7. Other Non-Current Assets

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
_ _ In Rs.
Unsecured, considered good
Advance for Capital Expenditure 2,00,76,099 2,11,81,060
Less: Provision for doubtful advances (1,94,42,606) (1,94,42,606)
Total 6,33,493 17,38,454
8. Trade Receivables
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
in Rs.
Unsecured
- Trade Receivables 51,28,643 11,36,142
- Allowance for Doubtful receivables - -
Considered Good (A) 51,28,643 11,36,142
- Trade Receivables - =
- Allowance for Doubtful receivables - -
Credit Impaired (B) - -
i Total 51,28,643 11,36,142
Trade receivables -Ageing Schedule
Outstanding for following periods from due date
barticulars of payment (in Rs.) . | Total
Less than 6 | 6 months | 1-2 2-3 thaol:eS (in Rs.)
months - 1year | years | years ——
Undisputed - considered
good
As at March 31, 2022 51,28,643 - - - - 51,28,643
As at March 31, 2021 11,36,142 11,36,142
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Ur;disputed - considered

doubtful

As at March 31, 2022 : = . : R
“As at March 31, 2021 - - . - .

Disputed Trade receivable -

Considered good

As at March 31, 2022 - - > = < -

As at March 31, 2021 * - 5 v - .

Disputed Trade receivable -

Considered doubtful

As at March 31, 2022 - - - B = .

As at March 31, 2021 . - ; - = r

Grand total as at March 31,

2022 51,28,643
Grand total as at March 31,
5021 11,36,142

Less: Allowance for Credit
Loss as at March 31, 2022
Less: Allowance for Credit
Loss as at March 31, 2021
Trade Receivables -Net as
at March 31, 2022 51,28,643
Trade Receivables -Net as

at March 31, 2021 e
9. Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs.

Balances with Banks — current accounts 2,41,421 4,85,887

Cash on hand 13,476 8,389
_lo_ta_l B 2,54,897 4,94,276
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31 March 2022

10. Other Current Financial Assets

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
in Rs.
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit 50,000 50,000
Advance to Employees 1,000 -
Total 51,000 50,000
11. Other Current Assets
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs.
Prepaid Expenses 5,27,051 531,222
Advances to suppliers 1,68,665 3.60,471
Total 6,95,716 8,91,693

12. Equity Share Capital

o , As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars
B No of shares In Rs. No of shares In Rs.
Authorized:
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,50,00,000 | 25,00,00,000 2,50,00,000 | 25,00,00,000
__ Total 2,50,00,000 | 25,00,00,000 | 2,50,00,000 | 25,00,00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,29,10,006 | 22,91,00,060 2,29,10,006 | 22,91,00,060
Total 2,29,10,006 | 22,91,00,060 | 2,29,10,006 | 22,91,00,060.
= ST
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
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12.1 Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
reporting year

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Particulars No of No of
In Rs. In Rs.

Shares Shares

"Eq_uity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
At the beginning of the year 2,29,10,006 | 22,91,00,060 | 2,29,10,006 | 22,91,00,060
Changes in Equity share capital due to Prior

Period Errors _ - W

Restated Balance at the beginning of the

. . 2,29,10,006 | 22,91,00,060 | 2,29,10,006 | 22,91,00,060

| current reporting Period
issued during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 2,29,10,006 | 22,91,00,060 | 2,29,10,006 | 22,91,00,060

a a) The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each

holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

b) For the year ended 315t March, 2022, the Board of Directors has not proposed any dividend.
(PY —Nil)

¢) In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to
receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

12.2 Shares held by Holding company, its subsidiaries and associates

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Name of the Shareholder -
- % B Nos. % Nos.
Consohdat‘ed Construction Consortium 100 | 2,29,10,006 100 | 2.29.10,006
Ltd — Holding company . _ .

12.3 Shares in the company held by the Shareholder holding more than 5 percent

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Name of the Shareholder
% Nos. % Nos.
Consolidated Construction Consortium
Limited 100 | 2,29,10,006 100 | 2,29,10,006
imite
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
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12.4 Share held by Promoters

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 %
Change
Promoter Name 9 9 durin
No of Shares Zngisionl No of Shares nof iotal 9
shares shares the
Year
Consolidated Construction 2,29,10,006 100% | 2,29,10,006 100% | 0.00%
Consortium Limited
13. Other Equity
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
| In Rs.
Retained Earnings (4,49,37,006) 4,76,39,753
i Total (4,49,37,066) 4,76,39,753

e Retained Earnings
Retained earnings represent the amount of accumulated earnings of the Company and
adjustment arising on account of transition to Ind AS, net of taxes.

14. Non-Current Borrowings

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs.

Unsecured
Loan from Holding Company 13,73,30,301 13,73,30,301
Terms of Repayment - Not Specified
Interest - Nil
Loan from Fellow Subsidiary 20,09,196 20,09,196
Terms of Repayment - Not Specified
Interest - Nil

B Total 13,93,39,497 13,93,39,497

Page 24 of 44




CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
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15. Deferred Tax Liabilities

Components of Deferred tax

As at

As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs. |
Fair Valuation of Property Plant and Equipments 8,30,31,608 8,45,12,945
Fair Valuation of Equity Instruments 4,37,48,310 4,64,37,511
ol 12,67,79918 |  13,09,50,456
Movement in Deferred Tax balances
Fair Valuation of . ]
Fair Valuation of
. Property, Plant . Total
Particulars . Equity Instruments
and Equipment
In Rs.
Balance as at 31 March 2020 8,56,23,948 5,07,24,505 13,63,48,453
Tax Recognized in Profit and
ax Recognized in Profit an (11,11,003) ) (11,11,003)
Loss
Tax R ized in Oth
SXRCCRgINAEE IS - (42,86,994) (42,86,994)
Comprehensive Income
Balance as at 31 March 2021 8,45,12,945 4,64,37,511 13,09,50,456
Tax Recognized in Profit and
SRR (14,81,337) (14,81,337)
Loss
Tax R ized in Oth
ax Recognized In ENer ; (26,89,201) (26,89,201)
Comprehensive Income
Balance as at 31 March 2022 8,30,31,608 4,37,48,310 12,67,79,918

Page 25 of 44

~ [CHENNAI

O\ 600035 /




CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31° March 2022

16. Current Borrowings

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs.
Cash Credit- From Banks 66,97,76,346 60,10,28,533
Total 66,97,_76,346 60,10,28,533

* Rate of interest ranges from 13.00% to 15.00%

The Company has availed the facility from State Bank of India and it is secured by exclusive charge
on Assighment of all Future Receivables from NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd to the Company &
Equitable Mortgage (EM) over 44.44 acres of land and building thereon along with solar power plant
situated at Vadakukarcheri village, Srivaikundam, Thoothukudi district on pari passu basis with
lenders of Consolidated Construction Consortium Limited (CCCL) and EM over Building of CCCL
located at NBCC Plaza, Pushp Vihar, New Delhi as a collateral security for the said facility along with
interest, penal interest, expenses, charges, etc. Further, the said facility is secured by the Personal
Guarantees given by the Promotors of CCCL and Corporate Guarantee given by CCCL.

The Company has defaulted in repayment of short term borrowings and the account has been
classified as Non-performing asset by the Bank. Default Continued for a period of more than 365
days. The Company has not filed any statements / returns with the Bank

17. Trade Payables

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
in Rs.
Payable to Micro and small enterprises = -
Payable to Others 3,87,718 3,01,943
[ Total 3,87,718 3,01,943
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Trade Payable —Ageing Schedule

Outstanding for following periods from due date of .
i ayment
Particulars Less than 1 o More than 3 ] Total
1-2 years | 2-3 years
- - year years -
As at March 31, 2022 Rs. |
a) Micro, small and medium
enterprises i i i ) i
b) Others 2,20,396 89,860 29,888 47,574 | 3,87,718
¢) Disputed Dues -MSMEs - - - - _= |
d) Disputed Dues -Others - - - - =

As at March 31, 2021 Rs.
a) Micro, small and medium
‘enterprises

b) Others 2,24,481 29,888 47,574 - | 3,01,943
¢) Disputed Dues -MSMEs . - - 5 5
d) Disputed Dues -Others - = - - .

Disclosure as required under Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

As at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021, there are no overdues to Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises. There is no interest due or outstanding on the same. During the year ended March 31,
2022 & March 31, 2021 there was no due which was paid beyond the appointed day as defined in
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006.

18. Other Financial Liabilities

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs.

Non-Current
Capital Creditors 17,52,70,928 17,52,70,928
| Total 17,52,70,928 17,52,70,928
Current
Amount Payable for Employees 1,53,000 1,96,860
Provision for expenses 41,893 29,949
Accrued Expenses 80,000 80,000

: Total | 2,74,893 3,06,809
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31°* March 2022

19. Other Current Liabilities

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs.
Statutory Liabilities 37414 2,78,400
- Total 37,414 2,78,400
20. Revenue from Operations
For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

- B In Rs. ]
Sale of Electricity 4,77,36,252 2,08,11,744
B Total 4,77,36,252 2,081,744

Disclosures as required by Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

Disaggregate revenue information

The table below presents disaggregated revenues from contracts with customers for the year ended

March 31, 2022 by timing of recognition of revenue.

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
B (In Rs.) (In Rs.)
Timing of Recognition of Revenue
Over a period of time 4,77,36,252 2,08,11,744
| At a point in time - -
Total 4,77,36,252 2,08,11,744
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31** March 2022

Performance obligations and remaining performance obligations

Applying the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed the
remaining performance obligation related disclosures for contracts where the revenue recognized
corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity's performance completed to date,
typically those contracts where invoicing is on time-and-material basis. Remaining performance
obligation estimates are subject to change and are affected by several factors, including units of
electricity transferred, terminations, changes in the scope of contracts, periodic revalidations,

adjustment for revenue that has not materialized and adjustments for currency.

21. Other Income

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

-

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
B In Rs.
_Miscellaneous Income - 13,088
Total - 13,088

22, Operating Expenses

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs. B
Repairs to Plant & Machinery 32,20,066 6,13,665
Testing Charges 36,678 2,83,553
Total 32,56,744 | 8,97,218 |

-
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31* March 2022

23. Employee Benefits Expense

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
o In Rs. ]

Salaries and Allowances 20,22,000 24,48,000
Contributions to:

Provident Fund 35,862 37,860

Family Pension 56,152 59,484

Welfare and Other Expenses 8,564 25,643

Total 21,22,578 25,70,987

24. Finance Cost

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs.
Interest on Working Capital Loan 9,82,85,237 8,64,52,046
Bank Charges 5,00,344 1,34,700
Processing charges - 25,31,808
| Total 9,87,85,581 8,91,18,554

25. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Rs.
Tangible Assets 2,45,92,638 2,69,02,345
- Total  2,45,92,638 2,69,02,345

Page 30 of 44




CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31°* March 2022

26. Other Expenses

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
. in Rs. B
Repair & Maintenance 1,92,903 2,99,895
Travelling and Conveyance 7,08,828 7,70,871
Auditors' Remuneration
- Audit Fees 80,000 80,000
- Tax Audit Fees
Insurance Expenses 741,240 5,76,622
Telephone and Other Communication Expenses 29,450 48,379
Printing and Stationery 49,125 65,459
Security Expenses 10,53,679 4,38,000
Rates & Taxes 33,900 18,336
Consultancy Fee 2,91,393 15,53,586
Cash Discounts 9,64,434 4,72,961
Pooja Expenses 3,585 7,363
De-recognition of Property Plant and Equipment - 26,72,070
Sundries / Miscellaneous Expenses 18,162 56,866
) Total 41,66,699 70,60,408
27. Exceptional Item
For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
- B B in Rs.
Impairment of advances given to fellow subsidiaries (69,800)
Total (69,800) -

(

Page 31 of 44




CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31°* March 2022

28. Income tax disclosure

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

In Rs.

“a. Income tax recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss
Current tax
In respect of the current year
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year

Total income tax recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss

(14,81,337)

(14,81,337)

(11,11,003)

(11,11,003)

b.Income tax recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income

Deferred tax

Remeasurement of fair value of investments

Total income tax recognized in Other Comprehensive

Income

26,89,201

26,89,201

(42,86,994)

(42,86,994)

c. Reconciliation of tax expense recognized in the
statement of profit and loss and the accounting profit
multiplied by India's domestic tax rate for 31 March
2022 and 31 March 2021

Loss before tax

Applicable tax rate

Income tax expense calculated at applicable tax rate (A)
Adjustment on account of:

Tax impact on Non-deductible expenses

Non-recognition of tax impact on the carried forward losses
Recognition of tax expense on the change in the indexed
cost of PPE (fair valued) and also for the change in the tax
rate

Total Adjustments (B)

Total income tax recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss (A + B)

(8,52,57,788)
26.00%
(2,21,67,025)

2,21,67,025

(14,81,337)

2,06,85,688

(14,81,337)

(10,57,24,680)
26.00%
(2,74,88,417)

6,94,738
2,67,93,679

(11,11,003)

2,63,77,414

(11,11,003)
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Note - On September 20, 2019, vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2019, the
Government of India inserted Section 115BAA in the Income Tax Act, 1961 which provides domestic
companies a non-reversible option to pay corporate tax at reduced rates effective April 01, 2019
subject to certain conditions. The Company is currently in the process of evaluating this option.
Further, the Management has not recognised deferred tax asset on the carried forward losses.

29. Earnings per share

Earnings per Share ('EPS") is determined based on the net profit attributable to the shareholders’ of
the Company. Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average
number of common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year, except
where the result would be anti-dilutive.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Profit /(Loss) for the year attributable to owners of
the corimpan;/ and ude in calculation of EPS (in Rs.) (8,37.76,451) (104613,677)
Weighted average number of equity shares
Basic (in Numbers) 2,29,10,006 2,29,10,006
Diluted (in Numbers) 2,29,10,006 2,29,10,006
Nominal value of shares (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share (in Rs.)
Basic 3.66) 4.57)
Diluted (3.66) (4.57)

30. Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 107 “Financial Instruments - Disclosures”: Financial
Instruments - Fair Values and Risk Management

a) Accounting Classification and Fair Values
The following table shows the financial assets and financial liabilities by category and
Management considers that carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
recognized in the financial statements at amortized cost represent the best estimate of fair value:

o -
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory

Information for the year ended 31* March 2022

Loans and Advances
Current

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

l
|

Other financial assets
Financial Liabilities
Non-Current
Borrowings

Others

Current

Borrowings

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

(in Rs.)
As at March 31, 2022 FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized Cost
'Financial Assets
Non-Current
Investments 18,88,64,045
Loans and Advances 41,92,47,023
Current
Trade receivables 51,28,643
| Cash and cash equivalents 2,54,897
Other financial assets 51,000
Financial Liabilities
' Non-Current
| Borrowings 13,93,39,497
Others 17,52,70,928
Current
Borrowings 66,97,76,346
Trade payables 3,87,718
Other financial liabilities 2,74,893
As at March 31, 2021 FVTPL FVTOCi Amortized Cost
Financial Assets
Non-Current
Investments 20,03,53,614

41,53,76,431

11,36,142
4,94,276
50,000

13,93,39,497

17,52,70,928

60,10,28,533
3,01,943

3,06,809
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31** March 2022

b) Fair Value Hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets
and liabilities

As at March
. Level 1 | Level 2 Level 3
Particulars 31, 2022
In Rs.
Financial Assets
Investments carried at fair value through OCI 18,88,64,045 18,88,64,045
As at March
RINEERrS Level 1 | Level 2 Level 3
Particulars 31, 2021
In Rs.
Financial Assets
Investments carried at fair value through OCl 20,03,53,614 20,03,53,614

Notes:

Financial instruments carried at amortised cost such as trade receivables, loans and advances, other
financial assets, borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are considered to be same
as their fair values, due to short term nature.

For financial assets & liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the
fair values

c) Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and support Company's
operations. The Company’'s principal financial assets include investments, trade and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior
management oversees the management of these risks. The senior management ensures that the
Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31°* March 2022

financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies
and risk objectives, which are summarised below:

A. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest
rate risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. The Company has no
exposure to commodity prices as it does not deal in derivative instruments whose underlying is a
commodity. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of
changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term and short-term
debt obligations with floating interest rates. The Company’s borrowings are primarily short-term,
which do not expose to significant interest rate risk. The long-term monies borrowed from the
Group Companies do not attract any interest cost.

B. Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial
loss. It principally arises from the Company's Trade Receivables, Cash & Cash Equivalents,
Advances made and Other Investments.

Trade Receivables

The Company's customer profile includes public sector enterprises and state-owned companies.
The Company has a detailed review mechanism of overdue customer receivables at various levels
within organization to ensure proper attention and focus for realization. Credit risk on trade
receivables is very low as the customers of the Company mainly consist of the government
promoted entities having strong credit worthiness.

Cash and cash equivalents
The credit risk on cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash on hand) is limited because the
counterparties are banks with good credit ratings.

Investments and Loan & advances
Investments and Loans are with group companies in relation to the project execution hence the
credit risk is very limited. Where Management estimates any major risk with respect to its
recovery, financial loss on such loans provided are estimated and impaired.
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CCCL Infrastructure Limited

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31** March 2022

C. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The
objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are

available for use as per requirements. The Company also constantly monitors funding options

available in the debt and capital markets with a view to maintain financial flexibility.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile remaining contractual maturity period at the
balance sheet date for its financial liabilities based on the undiscounted cash flows.

Less than More than As on
Particulars 12 months 12 months 31 March 2022
In Rs.
Long Term Borrowings 13,93,39,497 13,93,39,497
Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities 17,52,70,928 17,52,70,928
Working Capital Loan - Cash Credit 66,97,76,346 - 66,97,76,346
Trade Payables 3,87,718 - 3,87,718
Other Current Financial Liabilities 2,74,893 - 2,74,893
Total 67,04,38,957 31,46,10,425 98,50,49,382
Less than More than As on
Particulars 12 months 12 months 31 March 2021
In Rs.
Long Term Borrowings 13,93,39,497 13,93,39,497
Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities 17,52,70,928 17,52,70,928
Working Capital Loan - Cash Credit 60,10,28,533 60,10,28,533
Trade Payables 3,01,943 - 3,01,943
Other Current Financial Liabilities 3,06,809 3,06,809
. Total 60,16,37,285 31,46,10,425 91,62,47,710
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31* March 2022

d) Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and
all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The objective of the company’s capital
management is to safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits other stakeholders and maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The company manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. The company monitors capital structure using gearing ratio, which is net
debt divided by total equity plus net debt. The company includes within net debt, interest
bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents.

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other
things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans
and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Debt in Rs.
Less: Cash and Bank Balances in Rs.

Net Debt - in Rs. (A)

Total Equity in Rs.
(Total Equity + Net Debt) - in Rs. (B)

Gearing Ratio (A) / (B)

98,50,49,382
(2,54,897)
98,47,94,485

18,41,62,994
1,16,17,50,953

85%

91,62,47,710
(4,94,276)
91,57,53,434

27,67,39,813
1,19,24,93,247

77%
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
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31. Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 19 “Employee Benefits”

Defined Benefit Contributions

Contribution to Defined contribution plans, recognized as expense for the year is as under

For the Year
ended Mar 31,

For the Year
ended Mar 31,

Particulars
2022 2021
In Rs.
Employers’_C_ontribution to Employees Provident Fund 35,862 37,860
Employers’ Contribution to Family Pension Fund 56,152 59,484
Total 92,014 97,344

32. Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 108 “Operating Segments” - Segment Information

The Chief Operating Decision Maker reviews the operations of the Company as a Solar Power
Developer and provider of ancillary infrastructural services, which is considered to be the only
reportable segment by the Management. Further, the Company's operations are in India only.

33. Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 24 “Related Parties”

Relationsh_ip

Name of the related parties

Holding Company

Consolidated Construction Consortium Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries

Consolidated Interiors Limited

Noble Consolidated Glazings Limited
CCCL Power Infrastructure Limited
Delhi South Extension Car Park Limited

éubsidiary

CCCL Pearl City Food Port SEZ Limited

Key Managerial Personnel

Name Designation
S Sivaramakrishnan Director
V G Janarthanam Director
| R Sarabeswar (w.e.f 29 May 2019) Director
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
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33.1 Balances Outstanding

As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Particulars 2022 2021
In Rs.
Loans from Fellow Subsidiary
Consolidated Interiors Limited 20,09,196 20,09,196
Loan from Holding Company
Consolidated Construction Consortium Limited 13,73,30,301 13,73,30,301
Capital Creditors
Consolidated Construction Consortium Limited 17,52,70,928 17,52,70,928
Loans to Wholly Owned Subsidiary
CCCL Pearl City Food Port SEZ Limited 41,92,47,023 41,53,76,431
Loans to Fellow Subsidiary (Gross)
Delhi South Extension Car Park Limited 1,50,54,972 1,49,90,172

33.2 Transactions during the year
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For the year For the year
. ended 31st ended 31st
Faeuion March 2022 March 2021
In Rs.
Loans Taken from Holding Company
Consolidated Construction Consortium Limited - 91,35,459
Repayment of Loan to Holding Company
Consolidated Construction Consortium Limited
Loans advanced to Wholly Owned Subsidiary
CCCL Pearl City Food Port SEZ Limited 38,70,592
Repayment of Loan by Wholly Owned Subsidiary
CCCL Pearl City Food Port SEZ Limited - 64,26,469
Loans advanced to Fellow Subsidiary
Delhi South Extension Car Park Limited 64,800 -
34. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
(InRs.)
}_ . As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Particulars
2022 2021
Capital Commitments Nil Nil
Claims against the Company acknowledged as debt Nil Nil




CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31** March 2022

35. Additional Regulatory requirements -Financial Ratios

For the year_ | For the year
S.No Ratio/Measure Methodolo ended snocs Variance
’ 9y March 31, March 31,
- 2022 2021

1 Current Ratio Current ?SS?FS. over 0.01 0.00 0%
current liabilities

2| Debt-Equity Ratio | Deotovertotal 439 2.68 64%("
shareholders' equity

3 Debt Servncg EBITDA over current 0.06 002 200%@

Coverage Ratio debt
4 Return on Equity PAT over totgl (0.36) 037) (16%)
Ratio average equity

Revenue from

5 Trade Recelvaples operations over 1524 836 82%3)

turnover ratio average trade

receivables
Adjusted expenses

6 Trade payablles over average trade 21.53 18.26 18%

turnover ratio

payables
Revenue from

7 Net capltal‘ turnover | operations ovler (0.08) (0.04) (1009%)

ratio average working
o capital

8| Netprofitratio | ot Profitover (1.75) (5.02) (65%)®
revenue

9 Return on Capital PBIT over capital 0.04 (0.47) - (109%)®

employed employed

1 Increase in short term borrowings balance on account of recognition of interest and default in

repayment

2 Increase in revenue from operations

3 Increase in revenue from operations resulting in higher receivables

4 Working capital deteriorated further during the year

5 Higher revenues resulting in higher EBIDTA

Page 41 of 44




CCCL Infrastructure Limited
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31* March 2022

36. Recent Accounting Pronouncements
On March 23, 2022, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”") through a notification, amended
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below.
Ind AS 16 - Property Plant and equipment - The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale
proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit
or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of
property, plant, and equipment. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual
periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022. The Company has evaluated the amendment and
there is no impact on its financial statements.
Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets — The amendment
specifies that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the
contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that
contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate
directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for
an item of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract). The effective date for
adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022, although early
adoption is permitted. The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact is not
expected to be material.

Ind AS 109 - Annual improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the "10 percent’ test of Ind
AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. The Company does not expect
the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements

37. Significant Events during the year

(a) During the financial year, the Hon'bie National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai Bench ("NCLT")
admitted an insolvency and bankruptcy petition filed by a financial creditor against Consolidated
Construction Consortium Limited (“the Holding Company”) and appointed Mr. Krishnasamy
Vasudevan to act as Resolution Professional (RP) with direction to initiate appropriate action
contemplated with extant provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and other related
rules.

(b) During the financial year, State Bank of India, one of the lenders of the Holding Company, has
issued possession notice on this Company under SARFAESI Act as the immovable properties of this
Company have been mortgaged against the loans availed by the Holding Company. The Company
has filed an appeal against this notice U/s 17(1) of the Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial
Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 and matter is pending before Hon'ble Debts
Recovery Tribunal, Chennai.
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38. Going Concern

As stated in Note 37, the Holding Company is currently under CIRP. The financial statements have
been prepared on 'going concern’ basis notwithstanding the fact that the Company is having
continuous losses; current liabilities are in excess of current assets; default in repayment of loans as a
result during the year, the borrowing availed from Bank have turned into Non-Performing Asset
(NPA). Further, the Property Plant and Equipment held by the Company is provided as security for
the loans availed by the Holding Company which is currently under Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process ("CIRP"). These conditions indicate the existence of material uncertainty that may cast
significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern which in turn depends
on negotiations with the bankers, generation of incremental operational cash flows which again
depends on the Management's ability to retain the hypothecated Property Plant and Equipment
which are not wholly within the control of the Company. The ultimate outcome of these matters is at
present not ascertainable as the Holding Company is currently under CIRP and as per the Code, it is
required that the Holding Company be managed as going concern during CIRP.

39. Others

a) As stated in Note 37, the Holding Company is currently under the Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP). Further, as stated in footnote to Note No 4, the Property Plant and
Equipment held by the Company is provided as security for the loans availed by the Holding
Company. As a part of CIRP, submission of resolution plans from potential resolution
applicants will be invited which shall be put up for necessary approvals before the Committee
of Creditor ('CoC’) and the NCLT. The CIRP process of holding company is currently in
progress and management has not carried out any impairment assessment as required under
Ind AS 36 on Impairment of Assets, if any, as at March 31, 2022 in the value of PPE.
Management believes the carrying value of PPE is realizable in the normal course of business.

b) The PPE held by the Subsidiary also have been provided as security for loans availed by the
Holding Company. Considering the fact that the Holding Company is under CIRP, no
impairment assessment was carried out on the Investments held in subsidiary and loans and
advances given to subsidiary. The Company based on the opinion of the Management of
Subsidiary believes that the carrying value of Investments held in subsidiary and loans given
to subsidiary are realizable in the normal course of business.

¢) Balances of short-term borrowings, trade payables and trade receivables etc are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation if any.

d) In view of the CIRP proceedings in the Holding Company, the process for induction of new
directors for replacement, with the prior consent of the Committee Of Creditors, as required
by the provisions of IBC, is in progress and that the existing directors would ensure all
compliances until such replacement.

\‘::\_\
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory
Information for the year ended 31 March 2022

e) There are no subsequent events that would require adjustments or disclosures in the
financial statements as on the balance sheet date.

40. Comparatives

Previous year figures have been re-grouped/ re-classified wherever necessary to conform to current

year's presentation.
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